
Amy Watson - RE: Concept Plan for the former Allied Mills site, 2-32 Smith  Street Summer 
Hill 

  

Hi Amy, 

Transport for NSW has reviewed the PPR for this project (in particular, in relations to the inner west light 

rail extension) and have no further comments to make. However, we understand that Roads and Maritime 

Services will be making a submission on this project. 

James 

From: Amy Watson [mailto:Amy.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2012 2:13 PM 
To: Ozinga, Mark 

Cc: Li, James 
Subject: Fwd: Concept Plan for the former Allied Mills site, 2-32 Smith Street Summer Hill 

  

Hi Mark, James, 
  
Please find attached a referral that the Department sent to TfNSW on 30 March 2012 regarding the Allied 

Mills project at Summer Hill.  The letter was sent via email and in the mail. 
  
I have not yet received TfNSW comments on the proposal.  Would it be possible to provide an update? 
  
Thanks and Regards 
Amy 
  

Amy Watson 

Senior Planner, Metropolitan & Regional Projects South 

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  

T 02 9228 6379  E Amy.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

 
>>>  

From:    "Li, James" <James.Li@transport.nsw.gov.au>
To:    Amy Watson <Amy.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    Monday, 30 April 2012 2:32 PM
Subject:   RE: Concept Plan for the former Allied Mills site, 2-32 Smith  Street Summer Hill
CC:    "Ozinga, Mark" <Mark.Ozinga@transport.nsw.gov.au>, "Nunnerley, Sally" 

<Sally.Nunnerley@transport.nsw.gov.au>

Page 1 of 2

1/05/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\alwatson\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWise\4F9EA28...



Dear Mohini, Suzana, 
  
This is an email to advise that a Preferred Project Report (PPR) has been submitted for the above 
Concept Plan proposal. 
  
A copy of the Department's letter seeking TfNSW comments is attached. This letter along with an 

electronic copy of the PPR is in today's mail. 
  
In the interim, the PPR is also available on the Department's website at the following link: 
  
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=4210 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss. 
  
Kind Regards 
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

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain 
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of the Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------- 
 

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is 
intended only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify 
the sender by return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or 
copying of this email by a person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised. 
 
Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 
Transport for New South Wales, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport 
for NSW and the Department of Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence 
which may arise from opening or using an email or attachment. 
Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.131500.com.au 

From:  Amy Watson 
To: Mohini Nair;  Suzana Gorgioska 
Date:  30/03/2012 12:26 pm 
Subject: Concept Plan for the former Allied Mills site, 2-32 Smith Street Summer Hill 
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